
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, August 13, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0950 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 7/23/2025

S&L Minutes 7.23.25.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

25-0808 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Mill City Public House

 

Mill City Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

25-0809 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - El Azteca Restaurant

 

El Azteca Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

25-0810 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - The Bent Keg

 

Bent Keg Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

25-0811 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Lindo Michoacan

Lindo Michoacan Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

25-0812 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Northland Amoco

 

Northland Amoco Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

6. Action Items

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26298
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f5fbf48-c552-45f9-97dd-303ff93af4c7.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26156
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=94f728e8-3300-4fcb-9965-5ab772e67384.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26157
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e3fb85b-40aa-4267-9993-91d5e99a3047.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26158
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=607de308-d4f3-4369-9264-ed3f765145d1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26159
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fd2ddf51-6522-45b0-810b-6c71357d7a70.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26160
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=30f6a99b-e610-49c8-baf3-f22f72b1c25e.pdf


August 13, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0939 Class "A" Beer & "Class A" Liquor License application for Top Dogz Vape 

Shop LLC d/b/a Top Dogz Vape Shop, Jennifer Peters, Agent, located at 

208 E Wisconsin Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health, 

Inspections, and Public Works departments 

Top Dogz Vape Shop LLC.Alcohol.Class A_Beer Liquor.7.9.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0940 Pet Store License renewal application for Lucky Fish & Aquarium LLC, 

Keeteekune Thao, Applicant, located at 337 W Wisconsin Ave, contingent 

upon approval from the Fire and Inspections departments

 

Lucky Fish & Aquarium.PK.7.16.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0945 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Heart of the Valley 

Lions Club, Jon Schinke, Person in Charge, located at 301 W Lawrence 

St, Jones Park, on September 6, 2025 from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for Sol 

Dance Festival, contingent upon approval from the Police and Health 

departments

 

Heart of the Valley Lions Club.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Sol Dance.9.6.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0946 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for St 

Joseph Parish, Mike Pusnik, Person in Charge, located at 404 W 

Lawrence St, on September 13 from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. and 

September 14, 2025 from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. for Fall Festival event, 

contingent upon approval from the Health department

 

St Joseph Parish.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Fall Festival.9.13.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0947 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities Inc, Mark Hudson, Person in Charge, located at 

301 W Lawrence St, Jones Park, on September 19 from 2:00 p.m. to 

10:00 p.m. and September 20, 2025 from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. for Irish 

Fest of the Fox Cities event, contingent upon approval from the Health 

department 

 

Irish Fest Fox Cities.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.9.19.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0948 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Fox Cities Chamber 

Foundation, Aimee Herrick, Person in Charge, on College Ave from 

Richmond St to Lawe St, on September 26 from 12:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. 

and September 27, 2025 from 5:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. for License to Cruise 

and Appleton's Octoberfest events, contingent upon approval from the 

Health department

Fox Cities Chamber Foundation.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.9.26.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26287
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aa71cbec-320e-4e01-b20a-e5a065d8029e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26288
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7dd958bc-3972-487e-8a5c-b9b16dfe8fe0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26293
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0edbade1-3fab-4574-aad5-e8d84d6ffc1f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26294
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f457baa8-e1f9-4581-83d6-bf1817053a7a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26295
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c236ca06-3668-4d09-8802-34c8a7f44d5f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26296
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6408840f-0119-48ee-a506-1a9387450cca.pdf


August 13, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Information Items

25-0949 AASD Truancy Initiatives Update

 

25-0839 2025 Police Department Mid-Year Report

 

2025 APD Mid-Year report.pdfAttachments:

25-0944 Alcohol License Violation Convictions:

No Licensed Operator on Premises

-Fronteras Restaurant, 2311 W College Ave

Sell Alcohol to Minor

-TJ's Japanese Steakhouse, 4025 E Lorna Ln

-MyMy, 2825 N Ballard Rd

-Richmond Mobil, 3401 N Richmond St

-Maritime Bar, 336 W Wisconsin Ave

 

25-0890 Special Events

- Appleton Police Department National Night Out, Various Neighborhoods 

Around Appleton, August 5th 2025

- Apple Tree Connections, Steps for Sidney 5k Run/Walk, Approved 

Route, August 16th 2025

- Parish Fest, Sacred Heart Parish, August 16th and 17th 2025

- Appleton Downtown Inc., Light the Night Market - Summer, College 

Avenue from Durkee St to Superior St, August 22nd 2025

- The Megan Kelley Foundation, 7th Annual Wisconsin Lights of Hope: A 

Recovery Celebration and Memorial Walk, Pierce Park, September 7th 

2025

 

25-0951 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26297
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26187
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e8527a15-d2c8-4ebb-9737-61bd7655fee1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26292
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26238
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26299


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, July 23, 2025

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Croatt, Fenton and FirkusPresent: 3 - 

Hartzheim and Van ZeelandExcused: 2 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0838 Safety and Licensing Committee Minutes from 7/16/25

S&L Minutes 7.16.25.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Fenton and Firkus3 - 

Excused: Hartzheim and Van Zeeland2 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

25-0828 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Stuc's Pizza
 

Stuc's Demerit Pt Violation Letter (2).pdfAttachments:

Erik Anderson, Agent, 521 Lamers Rd Kimberly WI, addressed the committee

25-0834 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Wal-Mart Super Center
 

Walmart Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

Jason Klunck, Agent, 1801 White Wolf Ln Kaukauna WI, addressed the committee

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26186
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=500a03ed-47ba-41a5-9803-289a478dc0a5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26176
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f9ced27c-2225-40bd-a495-bd6dad4c4958.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26182
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=449e494a-9f6c-4bf1-9d0c-0dd2f2c65c4c.pdf


July 23, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0835 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Appleton Liquor
 

Appleton Liquor Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

Heidi Guta, Agent, 1325 E Overland Rd Appleton WI, addressed the committee

25-0836 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Rascal's Bar & Grill
 

Rascals Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

Karen Blodgett, Agent, and Jim Derks, 715 E Hancock St Appleton WI, addressed 

the committee

25-0837 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Scuba's Pourhouse
 

Scubas Demerit Pt Violation Letter.pdfAttachments:

Steven Van Fossen, Agent, 2278 Fraser Fir Dr Appleton WI, addressed the 

committee

Action Items6.

25-0833 McFleshman's Full Service Retail Outlet Request for alcohol 

sales/service at the Downtown Appleton Farm Market on Aug 9, 16, 

23, 30 and Sept 6, 13, 20, 27, 2025 
 

McFleshmans 2025 Form AB-105 Producer Full-Service ...lication 

for AUG and SEP_Redacted (002).pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Request be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Fenton and Firkus3 - 

Excused: Hartzheim and Van Zeeland2 - 

25-0830 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Trout Museum of Art, Christina Turner, Agent, located at 325 E 

College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Inspections 

department
 

Trout Museum of Art.Alcohol.Class B_Beer Reserve 

Liquor.3.21.25.REDACTED.pdf

Attachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Firkus, that the License be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Fenton and Firkus3 - 

Excused: Hartzheim and Van Zeeland2 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26183
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79bf8678-40ce-408e-8d0e-94a4ad8430b6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26184
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c1682c6-1adc-4ede-bcad-4c63e9281aa3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26185
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fbd3084b-4c91-4df7-9137-bdb863179ed2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26181
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e65a7a15-52f4-4762-a9ee-1fb2f41d25cd.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26178
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c9844839-46fa-4ea1-935b-d276878e0ff9.pdf


July 23, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0831 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License temporary 

premises amendment application for Fox Cities Performing Arts Center 

Inc d/b/a Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Maria Van Laanen, Agent, 

located at 400 W College Ave, on August 20, 2025 from 4:00 p.m. to 

10:00 p.m. for Annual Partner Cookout event, contingent upon 

approval from the Health department 
 

Fox Cities PAC.Alcohol.PA_Temp.Partner 

Cookout.8.20.25.REDACTED.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Amendment be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Fenton and Firkus3 - 

Excused: Hartzheim and Van Zeeland2 - 

Information Items7.

25-0740 Fire Department Shared Services and Operating Agreement: 2025 

Mid-Year Report

Shared Services and Operating Agreement_2025 Mid Year 

Report.pdf

Attachments:

Gold Cross Executive Director Nick Romenesko and Division Chief Homman 

addressed the committee

25-0844 2025 Fire Department Mid-Year Report
 

2025 Mid-Year Report - 06-30-25.pdfAttachments:

25-0856 2025 Legal & Admin. Services-CITY CLERK Mid-Year Report
 

2025 Clerk Mid Year Report.pdfAttachments:

25-0841 Alcohol License Violation Convictions:

Sell Alcohol to Minor

- El Azteca Restaurant, 201D W. Northland Ave

- Lindo Michoacan, 211 N. Richmond St

- Mill City Public House, 1103 W. College Ave

- Northland Amoco, 800 E. Northland Ave

- The Bent Keg, 417 W. College Ave

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26179
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ed146f42-ffb3-4b10-a3c3-2b296e0d326c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26088
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b24a843-669a-40e5-bba3-3bfb6425bee9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26192
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=46c22720-22b3-4155-bfe2-f78c2db1dc45.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26204
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=55ba907d-be61-4a2b-830f-37b3bee6257b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26189


July 23, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0816 Special Events

- La Nueva Jerusalén Appleton, God Worship Time, Appleton 

Memorial Park, July 12th 2025

- Appleton Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, 48th Anniversary Appleton Old Car 

Show and Swap Meet, Pierce Park, July 20th 2025

- Appleton Parks & Recreation Department, Children's Parade, 

Approved Route, July 23rd 2025

- Appleton Parks & Recreation Department, Playground Fair, Pierce 

Park, July 24th and July 25th 2025

- The Trout Museum of Art, Art at the Park, City Park, July 26th and 

July 27th 2025

- Willems Marketing & Events, Mile of Music, Downtown Appleton 

Businesses, Houdini Plaza, Lawrence Lawn and Jones Park, July 31st 

through August 3rd 2025

- Miller Electric Family Picnic, Pierce Park, August 9th 2025

25-0840 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

    -Staffing Updates 

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief 
 

Adjournment8.

Fenton moved, seconded by Firkus, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:14 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Fenton and Firkus3 - 

Excused: Hartzheim and Van Zeeland2 - 

Page 4City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26164
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26188








































































APPLETON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

2025 Mid-Year Budget Report 
 
 
Significant 2025 Events  
 
In 2025, the Appleton Police Department continued to face challenges associated with the 

economy, recruitment, and increased traffic within the community. This is consistent with 

the nationwide trend of law enforcement agencies navigating unique obstacles within their 

community. With an emphasis on recruitment efforts, most police agencies experienced an 

increased need to hire police officers replacing those who retired or sought other 

professions. Although Appleton is faced with these same challenges, the Department 

continues an ongoing hiring process thereby attracting potential candidates throughout the 

year. At mid-year the Department has hired 8 police officers with 3 pending hires scheduled 

to attend the August police academy.  

Traffic safety also continues to be a concern for both pedestrian and vehicular traffic along 

with other nuisance concerns, such as excessive vehicle noise. The Traffic Safety Unit 

(TSU) addresses complaints, educates the public, and identifies traffic enforcement 

initiatives and will continue to evaluate and refine traffic safety measures to create a 

positive safety culture in our community. Supplementing traffic safety efforts, the Police 

Department has been the recipient of multiple grants with over 68% of grants awarded 

supporting the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) initiatives for Impaired 

Driving, Speed, Pedestrian and Bicycle enforcements.  

In addition to the Traffic Safety grants the department received funding through federal, 

state, and local agencies for drug enforcement, bullet resistant vests, bicycle helmets, 

specialized training, and other critical task force collaborations and initiatives. Grant 

sustainability is important to enhance programs, maintain equipment, expand services, and 

increase community safety. As a result, the department will continue to effectively seek 

grant opportunities.        

Ensuring the safety of officers requires essential protection such as the external Load 

Bearing Vests (LBV) and carriers purchased in 2025. In addition to the soft body armor 

worn under clothing, the LBV covers a larger body area providing a higher level of 

protection as identified by the National Institute of Justice. The ergonomic design also 

enables easy access to duty equipment while distributing the weight more evenly across 

the torso, reducing strain on the shoulders and back. The LBV provides significant 

protection and ease of wear when responding to calls for service.   



Appleton Police Department 2025 Mid-Year Report  

 

 

2 

 

 

The Department continues to partner with various agencies to enhance our mission of 

reducing crime through prevention, intervention, and enforcement. An integral part of 

operation efficiencies is the use of technology, such as drones that provide real-time 

information when monitoring critical situations. Partnering with the Fox Cities Chamber of 

Commerce in 2025, the Department utilizes Axon Air to remotely deploy drones, benefiting 

first responders in knowing what is happening before they arrive on scene.  

Being visible in the community is one of the most important strategies for community 

engagement. Our Community Resource Unit specializes in strengthening the foundation of 

trust and connecting individuals with support services and resources. Fostering positive 

relationships through events such as Neighborhood Watch, Fun Run, Charity Hockey 

Game, safety presentations, Butterfly Festival, reading to groups, etc. allows them to 

connect with youth, seniors, and specific populations within our community. Additionally, our 

continued collaborative efforts with the Public Health Department, and Community and 

Economic Development support various community initiatives through shared expertise and 

resources. The outreach to individuals, families, and neighborhoods will engage our 

citizens in events and provide an exchange of information to strengthen the wellness of our 

community.  

The safe parks initiative creates a sense of community with park patrol special assignments 

in June, July, and August by the Community Service Officers (CSO). The outreach of this 

program is designed to ensure the safety of park visitors and to build positive relationships 

with residents. CSO’s are assigned 4-hour blocks at various times of the day and week 

monitoring activity for appropriate use of parks. During the month of June, 120 hours of 

park patrol were completed.    

The K9 Unit continues to provide support in suspect apprehension, locating missing 

persons, narcotics detection, and other critical areas through continued training to enhance 

their skills. Community support also remains essential to ensure the canines and handlers 

have the necessary training and equipment to assist our officers. Through donations made 

to the Appleton Police K9 Program Fund at the Community Foundation of the Fox Valley 

Region, the department purchased K9 Kaleb, the 11th canine for the department, replacing 

K9 Zuul who retired. Kaleb and his handler received intensive training in New Mexico from 

March 7th through April 20th. 

 

 

 

  

 



Appleton Police Department 2025 Mid-Year Report  

 

 

3 

 

 

 
Budget Performance Summary 

City of Appleton Police Department 

For Period Ending June 30, 2025 

 

Description Adopted Budget Year-To Date 
Expenses 

Percent of 
Budget 

Executive $     892,486 $    588,841 66% 

Administration $  1,888,706 $    901,850 48% 

Community Services $     860,372 $    425,521 49% 

Investigations $  5,829,972 $ 2,648,623 45% 

Field Operations $12,432,687 $ 5,845,867 47% 

TOTAL $21,904,223 $10,410,702 48% 

 
 
Executive Objectives:  

- Provide leadership and oversight to the community to support community 

partnerships.  

- Coordinate inter- and intradepartmental activities and solicit employee participation 

in department programs. 

 

Administrative Objectives: 

- Supply accurate and timely information to police officers, City departments, and 

other external agencies. 

- Provide a centralized repository for all field reports created by law enforcement 

personnel. 

 

Community Services Objectives: 

- Provide support services to patrol officers by having Community Service Officers 

(CSOs) complete those operational tasks that do not require a sworn officer. 

- Increase the number and effectiveness of proactive patrols and activities (City parks, 

parking ramps, special events, etc.). 

 

 

 



Appleton Police Department 2025 Mid-Year Report  

 

 

4 

 

 

Investigative Services Objectives: 

- Conduct investigations in high-tech crimes. 

- Support investigations with qualified forensic recovery and analysis. 

- Build partnerships in the schools with staff, students, and parents to ensure a safe 

learning environment. 

- Special Investigation Unit - aggressively pursue street level crimes and offenders. 

 

Field Operations Objectives: 

- Facilitate collaborative efforts between police and community partners  

- Adapt quickly to changing conditions and constantly examine current operating 

practices to improve processes.  

- Encourage community participation in crime prevention strategies. 

- Create partnerships in the community to identify and solve recurring problems.  

 
Areas of Primary Concentration for 2025: 
 

- Continued collaboration of the Police Chief’s Community Advisory Board to educate 

the community in crime prevention and other police services. 

- Deploy law enforcement resources in the most efficient and effective manner to 

ensure we are successfully improving our ability to respond to the needs of the 

community.   

- Strengthen community outreach with increased presence in neighborhoods and 

parks, neighborhood programs, and enhancing community policing initiatives.  

- Provide excellence in investigative services to citizens and victims impacted by 

crime in our community. 

- Prioritize traffic safety measures to enhance traffic safety in our community. 

- Expand and use our communications platforms to educate the community on our 

successes and encourage active participation in public safety.  

- Continue partnerships for collaborative crisis response to mental health calls for 

service.  

 

 



Appleton Police Department 2025 Mid-Year Report  

 

 

5 

 

 

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 7.23.25
	0002_1_Mill City Demerit Pt Violation Letter
	0003_1_El Azteca Demerit Pt Violation Letter
	0004_1_Bent Keg Demerit Pt Violation Letter
	0005_1_Lindo Michoacan Demerit Pt Violation Letter
	0006_1_Northland Amoco Demerit Pt Violation Letter
	0007_1_Top Dogz Vape Shop LLC.Alcohol.Class A_Beer Liquor.7.9.25.REDACTED
	0008_1_Lucky Fish Aquarium.PK.7.16.25.REDACTED
	0009_1_Heart of the Valley Lions Club.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Sol Dance.9.6.25.REDACTED
	0010_1_St Joseph Parish.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Fall Festival.9.13.25.REDACTED
	0011_1_Irish Fest Fox Cities.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.9.19.25.REDACTED
	0012_1_Fox Cities Chamber Foundation.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.9.26.25.REDACTED
	0014_1_2025 APD Mid-Year report

